MEMORANDUM

TO: UAHuntsville Faculty and Staff
FROM: Robert A. Altenkirch, President
DATE: July 9, 2012

SUBJECT: Update on Search for Vice President for University Advancement
Our search for the next Vice President for University Advancement is progressing on
schedule. The Search Committee interviewed seven candidates on June 28-29, and we have
invited three candidates for on-campus interviews. These finalists will be in Huntsville this
week and the week of July 16th, interviewing with the campus community and key
constituents. We hope to conclude the search process and name the next Vice President for
University Advancement by the end of July.
The three finalists are:

« Ms. Peggy S. Luy, Vice President for Alumni and Development, Millikin University (IL)

« Mr. Robert E. Lyon, Vice Chancellor for University Advancement, The University of
Tennessee at Chattanooga (TN)

« Mr. Daniel Montplaisir, Vice President for Institutional Advancement, Embry-Riddle
Aeronautical University (FL)

Please contact Ray Pinner or me if you have any questions or need additional information. 1 will
keep you updated as the search process continues.

Thanks,

Bob



